IN THE MATTER OF * BEFORE THE

THE APPLICATION OF
SANDRA DAVIS — APPELLANT/APPILICANT * BOARD OF APPEALS
9513 FULLER AVENUE

 BALTIMORE, MD, 21234 * OF

RE:  ERS DECISION - DENJAL OF * BALTIMORE COUNTY

DISABILITY RETIREMENT APPLICATION
* CASENO.: CBA-11-018

This matter comes to the Board of Appeals by way of an appeal filed by Sandra Davis,
from a decision of the Employees’ Retirement System’s Medical Board dated February 8, 2011,
in which the Decision letter from Keith Dorsey, Director of Office of Budget & Finance issued to
Sandra Davis, the Medical Board were unable to certify that Applicant is «...mentally or
physically incapacitated for the further performance of duty.”

WHEREAS, the Board is in receipt of a leiter dated August 17, 2011 from Applicant's
Counsel, Richard P. Neuworth, Esquire, withdrawing the appeal on behalf of Ms. Davis (a copy
of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof); and

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED this & 6%{ day of August, 2011 by the Board of
Appeals of Baltimore County that the Appeal of the decision of the Employees' Retirement System’s
Medical Board filed in Case No.: CBA-11-018, be and the same is hereby WITHDRAWN AND

DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE.

BOARD OF APPEALS
OF BALTIMORE COUNTY

Dav1d L. Thulston
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DIANE M. EISEMANN, Adwinistrator

Theresa R. Shelton, Administrator

County Board of Appeals of Baltimore County
Jetferson Building

Second Floor- Suite 203

105 West Chesapeake Avenue

Towson, Maryland 21204

RE: In The Matter of Sandra Davis
Case Number: CBA-11-08

Dear Ms. Shelton:

This letter is to inform you that Ms, Davis has decided that she does not want to pursue
her disability retirement claim only her regular retirement claim. Accordingly, there will be no
need for any hearing,

Please contact me if you have further questions, Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Richard P. Neuworth

Cc: Ms, Sandra Davis
Suzanne Berger, Esq.



